From: Cerbone, Susan

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 5:12 PM

To: City Commissioners <citycommission@codb.us>

Cc: Goodman, Betty <GoodmanBetty@CODB.US>; Morris, James <Morrislames@CODB.US>; Capri, Craig
<CapriCraig@DBPD.US>; Driscoll, Dru R <DriscollDru@DBFD.US>; Staton, Sasha <StatonSasha@dbfd.us>; Longa, Lyda
<Longalyda@DBPD.US>; Potter, Steve <PotterSteve@CODB.US>; Stickney, Shirley <StickneyShirley@CODB.US>; Fearn,
Pamela <FearnPamela@CODB.US>; Yarbrough, Bobbie <YarbroughB@CODB.US>; Smith, Hardy
<SmithHardy@CODB.US>; Urquhart, Glen <UrquhartGlen@CODB.US>

Subject: UPDATE: Fire at Bayview Hotel on Orange Avenue

UPDATE: The city’s building official condemned the structure this afternoon. Due to structural damage caused by the fire
and the amount of water used to extinguish the blaze, the structure is in imminent danger of collapse. A demolition
contractor has been retained by the city and emergency demo work will begin tomorrow. All lanes of Orange Avenue,
from Beach Street to Palmetto, will be closed until the structure is razed.









From: Cerbone, Susan

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 9:31 AM

To: City Commissioners <citycommission@codb.us>

Cc: Fearn, Pamela <FearnPamela@CODB.US>; Stickney, Shirley <StickneyShirley@CODB.US>; McLeod, Monnik
<MclLeodMonnik@CODB.US>; Chisholm, James <ChisholmJames@CODB.US>; Morris, James <MorrisJames@CODB.US>;




Smith, Hardy <SmithHardy@CODB.US>; Yarbrough, Bobbie <YarbroughB@CODB.US>
Subject: Fire at Bayview Hotel on Orange
Avenue

Commissioners,

The Daytona Beach Fire Department
responded overnight to a structure fire at the
Bayview Hotel located at 124 Orange Ave. As
of this email, the fire is ongoing and units from
Port Orange and Volusia County are assisting in
the efforts to bring this intense fire under
control. The fire is contained to the specific
address and has not spread to neighboring
structures.

Thirty-six occupants staying at the
approximately 40-room hotel were evacuated
but not injured.

Orange Avenue from Ridgewood to Beach Street is closed to through traffic, as well as access to Orange Avenue from
Palmetto and Beach Street. City Hall remains open and public access is available through the front doors on the second
floor.

Have a good weekend,
Susan

Susan Cerbone
Communications Manager
City of Daytona Beach

B 386-671-8014
cerbones@codb.us
== visit our website at http://www.codb.us




